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215t February 2024
Dear Andrew RT Davies MS,

Thank you for your Written Senedd Questions (ref WQ91115/ WQ91116/ WQ91117), | am
writing to you to set out the Government’s position on the matter.

Regarding when will the Welsh Government will be able to share building remediation data,
my answer to WQ90633 still stands.

To date, we have identified 329 buildings as part of the remediation programme, however
this figure is subject to change as further buildings are identified, and more detailed
information is gathered. Thirty-seven (37) have been confirmed as complete across the
whole programme, this includes social sector (36 buildings) as well as buildings covered by
the developer contract (1 building).

Yours sincerely

Julie James AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Newid Hinsawdd
Minister for Climate Change
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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